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CITY OF PANAMA CITY BEACH 
May 11, 2023 

ADDENDUM NO. 1  
PCB23-35 ITB 

Conservation Park Classroom 
 
Bidder Questions and Responses: 
 

1. Page S-3 calls for a Typical Steel Beam and Column but does not reflect the location 
on the plan.  Please advise. 

 
R1. Refer to SK-2 (attached) with the correct detail.  

 
2. Please advise if the Heavy Cypress Timber is to be Rough Swan or S4S (reference S-

2). 
 

R2.  S4S 
 

3. What is the budget for this project? 
 
R3.  $800,000 to $1.0M. 

 
4. Is there a material specification available for the stone veneer? 

 
R4. Refer to SK-1 (attached); there was no spec available for the existing building stone 
we were asked to match, so our notes read “to match existing building”. 

 
5. On the Bid Form, Alternate #1 indicates to include Kitchen Appliances.  I only see a 

refrigerator on the drawings – is this the only appliance and is there a basis of design 
for the appliances? 
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R5.   Refer to the table on Sheet A-401 indicating fixtures, furniture and equipment to 
be provided, reprinted below. 
 

 
 

6. On the Bid Form, Alternate #2 indicates – “Existing Building Lighting Replacements” – 
at the site visit, there was no existing building.  Please clarify what is being asked. 

 
R6.  The existing building is the existing bathroom and maintenance building 
immediately west of the site for the proposed building.   Refer to Drawing ES001 for 
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fixture schedule reprinted as follows:  
 
 

 
 

7. Are the interior walls wood framed or metal stud? 
 

R7. We have a wood top plate for the trusses and wood trusses, so wood studs will be 
fine. 

 
8. Is the spec on the roof for a snap lock standing seam or is it a mechanical seam? 

 
R8.  The Roof Basis of design – Berridge – Double-Lock Zee-Lock Panel is a 
mechanically seamed panel. 

 
9. As far as the timber, it says provided by others? Who is ‘others’ and the plans also ask 

for the timber and façade to be engineered, would the ‘others’ apply to engineering as 
well or would we be responsible for that? 
 
R9.  The “By Other” reference is to note that the timber products are to be sized and 
engineered by a registered Florida Professional Engineer.  This is a delegated design 
provided by the contractor and submitted for review by the engineer of record.   
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